12/14/22, 11:47 AM HEAPS HEALTH SOLUTIONS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Mail - Fwd: booking

, %E ﬂ p S Suman Katragadda <suman@heaps.ai>

Fwd: booking

2 messages

jean sam <joja1969@hotmail.com> 13 December 2022 at 20:09
To: "suman@heaps.ai" <suman@heaps.ai>

TEST
Get Outlook for Android

From: salam samaha jac <salam.samaha@jacmotorsliebanon.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 4:11:13 PM

To: Joja1969@hotmail.com <Joja1969@hotmail.com>

Subject: Fwd: booking

Get Outlook for Android

From: Faten Kfoury <Faten.Kfoury@hilton.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2022, 3:41 PM

To: salam samaha jac <salam.samaha@jacmotorslebanon.com>

Cc: Alain Hobeika <Alain.Hobeika@hilton.com>; Dany Musharafieh <Dany.Musharafieh@Hilton.com>
Subject: RE: booking

@)
Hilton

BEIRUT HABTOOR GRAND

Reservation Confirmation

Dear Mrs. Samaha ,

Thank you very much for choosing the Hilton Beirut Habtoor Grand Hotel. We take this opportunity to confirm
your reservation, and rest assured that they will enjoy a unique package of magnificence and professionalism,
combined with friendly and efficient service for which Hilton is known.

Sincerely,

Reservations Manager

Guest name Mr. KATRAGADDA SUMAN
Arrival Date 10.01.2022

Departure Date 30.01.2022

Room Type 1 Single Guest Room
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